
 

 

Inventory of boxes returned to Claimant on October 16, 2007 
 

1.  DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 
(a) Blue Ring Binder: Trial Bundle D 8(i): Website material: print-

outs off David Irving website 
(b) Blue Ring Binder: Trial Bundle D 4(i): Press releases, flyers 

[some are not originated by David Irving] 
(c) Blue Ring Binder: Trial Bundle D 3(i): article, including prints 

from David Irving’s Dresden microfilms 
(d) Small Blue Ring Binder: Claimant’s Bundle J: letters to and 

from David Irving; pages from Eichmann memoirs (Israel), of 
relevance for the trial; diary pages about David Duke; about 
Robert Faurisson; about Ewald Althans. 

 

 

2.  DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 
(a) Ring Binder: David Irving, bundles  
(b) Ring Binder: Defendants’ list of documents referred to by their 

expert reports 
(c) Ring Binder: Working file, Extracts from expert reports and 

David Irving’s rebuttal documents 
(d) and (e) Defendants’ closing statements 

 

3.  Approximately 20 Books - history, biography etc.  

4.  Approximately 20 Books – revisionist, primarily Barbara 
Kulaszka, Did Six Million really Die (evidence in the Zündel 
trial), and Germar Rudolf’s series of Viertelsjahrshefte and 
IHR Journals.   

 

5.  Three Red Ring Binders, Exhibit ARJ 2: DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt: [documents from David Irving’s 
discovery files, exhibits in an interlocutory hearing about 
David Irving’s Discovery] 

Also One White Ring Binder, Court of Appeal, vol. 3, Exhibit 
MDB 4, tabs 10-24: [revisionist papers and arguments] 

 

 

6.  Three red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt [cf. the Defendants’ destabilization tactics, a huge 
bundle of documents served on David Irving on Oct 29, 1999 
– two months before the trial began]  

(a) Defendants’ request for information, Pt. I, documents 
(b) Defendants’ request for information, Pt. II, documents 
(c) Defendants’ request for information, Pt. III, documents 

 

7.  Two white ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, court of appeal 

(a) Volume 1, submissions by Defendant, witness statement by 
Bateman, exhibits. 

(a) Volume 2, exhibit MDB4, #1–9: Germar Rudolf, Carlo 
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Mattogno, Walter Lüftl. 
Two Blue ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 

Lipstadt 
(c) Trial Bundle A: The pleadings, and includes David Irving’s 

“Position” on Hitler, the Einsatzgruppen and the killings of 
Jews behind then eastern front, dated Feb 23, 2000.  

(d) Trial Bundle B: Evans expert report, corrected (served on 
David Irving on January 10, 2000, the eve of the trial] 

 

8.  David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

(a) Blue Ring Binder: Nos. 1541 et seq. 
(b) Blue Ring Binder: Nos. 2025 to 2136 
(c) Green Ring binder, transcript of Mr Irving’s testimony in the 

1988 Ernst Zündel trial, Toronto 
 

 

9.  (a) Blue ring binder: [wrongly labeled as Davenport Lyons, 
"Nuremberg, the Last Battle", in fact] containing press 
clippings March 2000 to April 2001 including several on the 
Oxford Union invitation, 2001. 

(b) Blue Ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Documents referred to in Van Pelt’s report: poor 
photocopies 

(c) Red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle H 5.1(i) Hajo Funke. 

(d) Red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle H 5.2(i) Roger Eatwell [he did not eventually 
give evidence however]. 

 

10.  Four red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: 

(a) Hajo Funke, Trial Bundle, H 5.1(ii) 
(b) Hajo Funke, Trial Bundle, H 5.1(iii) 
(c) Hajo Funke, Trial Bundle, H 5.1(iv) 
(d) Roger Eatwell, Trial Bundle, H5.2(ii) 
 
 

 

11.  Two Irving Red Ring binders:  
(a) “Various diary and telephone logs, Oct 26, 1979 to April 1994”. 
(b) Telephone logs, 1977 to 1979 
 
Red Ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: 
(c) Trial Bundle H 1(vi), Evans, documents 
(d) Trial Bundle H 1(vii), Evans, documents, marked “22.12.99” –

 the day it, like the others, was delivered to David Irving, two 
weeks before the trial began. 

 

12.  (a) red ring binder, David Irving, special diary, 1980-1983, original  
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prints 
(a) red ring binder, David Irving, special diary, 1983-1985, original 

prints 
(c) red ring binder, David Irving, T[elephone] L[og] 1976–1984 
(d) red ring binder, David Irving, Original Notes on Telephone 

Conversations, Aug 10, 1966 – Sept 17, 1984. 
(e) blue binder, miscellaneous. litigation: Carl Surman; Amhurst, 

Brown, Colombotti fees, Nigel Adams,  

13.  David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

(a) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 345 et seq. 
(b) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 946 et seq. 
(d) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 451 et seq. 
(d) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 662 et seq. 
 

 

14.  David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

(a) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 803 et seq. 
(b) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 246 et seq. 
(c) loose item, lengthy letter to Vienna lawyer Charles Weber re 

Aufenthaltsverbot [entry ban], Sept 6, 1984. 
(d) Red Ring Binder: Richard Evans, Trial Bundle H 1(xvi) 
(e) Blue Ring Binder : Trial Bundle H4(i), Documents referred to 

in Longerich’s report. [served on David Irving on Dec 24, 
1999]. 

 

 

15.  Four blue ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt [served on David Irving, December 23–24, 1999, 
two weeks before trial began]. 

(a) Trial Bundle H3(i), documents referred to in Browning’s report 
(b) Trial Bundle H3(ii), ditto. 
(c) Trial Bundle H4(i), documents referred to in Longerich’s 

report; 
(d) Trial Bundle H4(ii), ditto. 
(e) Loose folder, Browning Report, documents as requested. 
 

 

16.  [Removed from this box one box containing 29 music CDs and 
boxed sets] 

(a) One red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Trial Bundle H1(xv) [served on David Irving on 
Dec 22, 1999, two weeks before the trial began]. Documents 
relied on by Evans. 

(b) Red bound volume, David Irving, telephone log 1962–1965: 
diary #90. Verbatim and other notes on conversations with 
Saundby, Pottersman, Harcourt, Kimber etc. 

(c) Red bound volume, David Irving, telephone log 1966–1967: 
diary #92 

 



Inventory of boxes returned to Claimant on October 16, 2007 Page 4 
 
 

Inventory of boxes returned to Claimant on October 16, 2007 Page 4 
 

(d) red folder, correspondence etc with Walter Frentz, Hitler’s 
cameraman and photographer (colour photographs). 

(e) thin buff folder, Matters arising from employment in navvy 
gang on new Co-op in Grays and Tilbury [June 1958] 

(f) Charles Provan, bound typescript, Dachau Massacre (US army 
report). 

(g) A heap of loose correspondence of David Irving, 1980, 1990-3, 
including Dr Gerald Fleming, Auschwitz documents (copies 
and photocopies), US embassy, Heyne Verlag, Dr Herta 
Neunteufl, Memoirs of the Kristallnacht, Jul 10, 1984 
(English, typescript), Mr Justice Weyers [son in law of Jan 
Smuts], Karl Wolff, Dr David Marwell (BDC), Willis Carto, 
Franz Strauss commends Göring biography, Dr Michael 
Naumann; Austrian ambassador; papers on “Holocaust 
denial”; Correspondence with Staatsanwalt [Detlev] Mehlis, 
re documents stolen from BDC, 1988; David Irving critique 
of Charles W Syndor’s article attacking Hitler’s War; a 
photocopy of the famous OMGUS Fragebogen 
questionnaire; CCS Polish report on the Polish Secret Army, 
Apr 1943; Dr Gerhard Jagschitz expert report, Jan 10, 1991 
(1 page); study by Germar Rudolf on Berliner Blau (Prussian 
blue); reports by Baurat Dipl Ing Walter Lüftl. 

(h) blue plastic folder, extracts from Institut für Zeitgeschichte 
journal on Auschwitz eye witnesses, Martin Broszat, etc 

 

17.  Books, history, from study shelves: Weizsäcker, Bezymenski, etc.   

18.  Wire filing tray (“File away!”) and contents, approx. 3,000 pages 
of loose items: photo prints for trial, many duplicates, David 
Irving signing books, speaking around the world, audiences, 
Germar Rudolf’s photos;  

Important materials prepared for cross examinations,  

 

19.  (a) DJC Irving vs. Lipstadt, Printed verbatim transcripts, the Court 
Report. 

(b) Blue ring binder, Trial Bundle D5(ii), “Letters”, 1960 to 1998, 
by David Irving to others and replies, 

(c) Red ring binder, correspondence between David Irving and 
Guardian and Gitta Sereny’s lawyer, Lovell White.  

(d) Dead file of correspondence with Michael Rubinstein re 
payment arrears for Irving vs. Irving, settled 1991. 

(e) script, two copies of, of David Irving’s Opening Statement in 
DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt; and letter to 
the Court, Jan 10, 2000. 

 

20.  Goebbels diaries, published edition [removed and put on window 
shelf]. Invoice left in box (paid). 

Folders and pouches re Fred Leuchter: 
(a) Buff: “Press Conference, The Leuchter Report, Friday 23rd June 

1989”, with a critique by Brigitte Bailer-Galanda; 
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(b) Blue: copies of Leuchter Report (two different editions) and 
correspondence. 

(c) [Operation] FISHKILL, “Invitation to Fred Leuchter to speak [in 
Chelsea]; subsequent ‘banning’ and deportation, Nov. 1991.  

(d) November-December 1991: Distribution of Leuchter Report to 
the House of Lords, 1990. 

(e) “Fall Kausch” [The case of Oberstudiendirektor Dr Kausch]. 
David Irving gave expert evidence, Kausch was acquitted. 

 

21.  Two red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: 

(a) Questions, undated, put to David Irving by the Defendants [in 
December 1999], and his Answers, Dec 27, 1999. 

(b) Documents supporting the above Questions. 
Approx 30 copies of booklet, Jürgen Graf, Auschwitz, 

Tätergeständnisse und Augenzeugen des Holocaust.  
Two copies of Czech edition of Göring  
 

 

22.  Four Blue ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt:  

(a) expert reports of John Fox and Kevin Macdonald, material to be 
put to sub-poena’d witnesses John Keegan and D C Watt; 

(b) expert report by Prof Robert Jan van Pelt 
(c) expert reports by Hajo Funke, Roger Eatwell, Brian Levin: 

David Irving’s extremism 
(d) Trial Bundle D 8(ii): “Website material” – print outs off David 

Irving’s website 
(e) loose item: Second Supplement to Pelt report 

 

23.  Four Red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, all served Dec 24, 1999 on David Irving, two weeks 
before the trial began. 

(a) Richard Evans, Trial Bundle H 1(i);  
(b) Richard Evans, Trial Bundle H 1(ii);  
(c) Richard Evans, Trial Bundle H 1(iv);  
(d) Richard Evans, Trial Bundle H 1(v); 

 

24.  (a) Blue Ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Trial Bundle D 8 (iii): Website material 

(b) Blue Ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Trial Bundle H 2 (ii): documents referred to in Van 
Pelt report 

(c) Blue Ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Trial Bundle H 2 (v): documents referred to in Van 
Pelt report 

(d) loose item: Witness statement of Laura Tyler, re exclusion of 
Prof Browning’s report 

(e) loose item: Witness statement of James Libson re Prof Levin’s 
report 
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(f) Exhibit JLL1 referred to in (e): re Mozzochi affidavit 
 

25.  (a) Black ring binder: David Irving’s main file, DJC Irving vs. 
Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: letter before action, writ, etc. 

(a) Red ring binder: David Irving’s correspondence with Mishcon 
de Reya, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

(c) Blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle H 2 (vi): Documents referred to in Van Pelt 
report 

 

26.  DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, ring binders: 
(a) red, David Irving, documents for application made on Dec 15, 

1998: Lipstadt’s failure to provide a copy of her Document 
No. 500 (the need to destroy David Irving’s reputation) 

(b) Trial Bundle D 1 (iii) Göring 
(c) Trial Bundle D 1 (iv) Hitler’s War, 1991 edition 
(d) Trial Bundle C: Witness statements of fact for the defendants. 
 

 

27.  (a) about 5000 Deutsche Bank deposit slips 
(b) DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Trial Bundle D 1 

(iv): Xerox copy of Hitler’s War, 1991 edition 

 

28.  Three ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: 
(a) red, “David Irving’s Right Wing Extremism”: sections for each 

different group 
(b) blue, Trial Bundle H 2 (i), documents referred to in Van Pelt’s 

Report 
(c) blue, Trial Bundle H 2 (ii), documents referred to in Van Pelt’s 

Report 
 

 

29.  Four red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: 

(a) Trial Bundle H 1 (viii), Evans: documents in support of his 
expert report 

(b) Trial Bundle H 1 (ix), Evans: documents in support of his 
expert report 

(c) Trial Bundle H 1 (xi), Evans: documents in support of his 
expert report 

(d) Trial Bundle H 1 (xiv), Evans: documents in support of his 
expert report 

 

30.  A dozen loose copies of IHR Journal of Historical Review 
 Three red ring binds, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 

Lipstadt: 
(a) Trial Bundle H 1 (x), Evans: documents in support of his expert 

report 
(a) Trial Bundle H 1 (xiii), Evans: documents in support of his 

expert report 
(a) Trial Bundle H 1 (xiv), Evans: documents in support of his 
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expert report 
 

31.  Books, mainly stock copies of Hitler’s War (1991 edition), 
Swedish edition of Morell diaries (Liber), German Ungarn 
Aufstand, and scattered works from glass fronted bookshelf. 

 

32.  (a) clear folder with black and white portrait photos etc of David 
Irving; original Gestapo censorship letter-sealing sticker; Hap 
Arnolds diary of Potsdam conference 1945; records of US 
Committee for protection of Historic Monuments, RG-239; 
loose documents relating to footnotes 158-9 in DJC Irving vs. 
Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt;  

(b) buff envelope: miscellaneous papers relating to friends at 
Imperial College, envelopes containing David Irving's 
financial records, evidently supplied by accountant Alan 
Kent, which can now be trashed as obsolete: 1994-95; USA; 
1996, 1997; DIFF letters and copies of cheques, 1998; etc., 
mostly 1959-60, and Essex Education Committee, 1957-
1959; correspondence with pen-friend Bob Peterson, 
Colorado; Hugh Conn, Canada (from Mülheim, Dec 1959 
and June 1960); sketches by David Irving of his mother and 
brother Nicky; sketch map of first hitchhiking tour of Europe, 
Jan-Feb 1959; Council for Education in World Citizenship 
about David Irving’s speaking, July 196; landlord at No. 114 
Holland Road.  

(c) buff folder: Copies of Papers of Cdr C R Thompson, personal 
aide to Churchill, 1939-1945.  

(d) clear pouch: typescript introduction to Faksimile Verlag book 
Morgenthau Plan, in English.  

(e) clear pouch: missing pages of Churchill's desk calendar, 1940, 
supplied by Churchill College in exchange 

(f) yellow envelope: Dresden update materials, used in lecture at 
Dresden, Feb 13, 1990. Includes a clear typed copy of police 
president’s report, March 1945, which could be scanned for 
the website. see also (k) 

(g) History of US embassy in Stockholm in WW2 from Wallace 
McClure collection, Libr of Univ of Tennessee, Knoxville 

(h) string bundle of documents in annual sections collected for 
Churchill research; 

(i) buff envelope, Sam Fiszman murder case, SS Derna, Australia. 
(j) yellow folder, research for Churchill's War documents from the 

Weizmann archives, correspondence with Churchill. 
(k) Dresden update materials, documents provided by Stuart 

Hayward (US Air Force etc).  
 

 

33.  Books from upper cupboards, glass fronted bookshelf. Dresden 
blads; and Festschrift für David Irving.  

 

34.  (a) clear pouch: loose sheaf of approximately 20 pages of  
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documents assembled for Lipstadt Trial: the Nov/Dec 1941 
decodes re Umsiedlung der Juden, Jeckeln etc.; and an 
interesting letter from Official Historian, Prof F H Hinsley, 
saying he had not seen the original German intercepts, and 
doubted they had survived (they had); (cf Discovery Nos. 
1349, 1350 for the originals). 

(b) red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
David Irving’s documents, bundles and working papers for 
cross-examinations. 

(c) more such bundles, including duplicates. 
(d) Red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 

Claimant’s Bundle “E”, “Global”, [documents on the global 
Jewish effort to destroy Mr Irving’s reputation, 306 pages]. 
See also box 65.  

35.  (a) Archive sub-box: FPP correspondence 1997-1998; orders done; 
Max Kerstan’s death; FP invoices paid, 

(b) Blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle H 2(iv), documents referred to in Pelt report 

(c) David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt: Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1189 et seq. 

 

36.  (a) blue ring binder, “Apr 11–13, 2000” [the end of DJC 
Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 
(b) archive sub-box: “Abgehört” [Box contains the Typescript 
of the book, as submitted to Langen Müller Verlag, 
correspondence with them, and some of the documents used. 
The book is now unpublishable as two other authors have 
scooped David Irving’s work worldwide.] 
(c) archive sub-box: discovery document No. 1893: 
documents collected by Mr Irving for his 1967 book 
Accident, [ the July 1943 plane crash in which General 
Wladyslaw Sikorski was killed] including correspondence 
with second pilot’s widow, Court of Inquiry report, press 
controversy, newspaper cuttings, pre-publication, CIA papers 
on Sikorski, the Mason Macfarlane report and pages from his 
desk diary, Polish documents and their translation. 

 

 

37.  Loose sheaf of press clippings, Feb to April 2000, including 
outsize items, like The Guardian, Feb 9, 2000, “Bogeyman in 
the Nursery”; these are holed-punched ready for binding. 

 
Four ring binders of David Irving’s press clippings: 
(a) May 2000, to Aug 15, 2001. 
(b) blue ring binder, “2002 onwards”, in fact containing items from 

1970s to 2002 hole-punched and awaiting filing 
(c) blue ring binder, “Apr 13 – 6, 2000” [the end of DJC Irving vs. 

Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 
(e) press clippings 1959 to 1965, including many book reviews 

from those years.  
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38.  Three blue ring binders of David Irving’s press clippings: 
 
(a) and book reviews, 1988, especially Göring biography. 
(b) DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt press clippings, 

Jan 6–20, 2000. 
(c) sheaf of loose DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

press clippings, Jan 20 to 27, 2000. 
(d) blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

press clippings, Feb 11–Apr 10, 2000. 
 

 

39.  (a) Red photo album, original photos collected by Mark Deavin for 
Macmillan’s Hidden Agenda 

(b) David Irving, black photo album, SW Africa and S Africa, May 
June 1989; Leuchter press conference, Jun 23, 1989; 
Germany, with Walter Frentz, July 1989; with Herta 
Schneider, July 1989; Hans Baur, Jul 1989; Admiral Herbert 
Friedrichs; Kehlstein with Sally Cox, Jul 1989; Sally Cox at S 
Tropez, Jul – Aug 1989 

(c) David Irving, black Fotoalbum, “Vortrag des Autors,” Oct 
1981, Sigmaringen bank  

(d) blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 
press clippings, Jan 21 – Feb 10, 2000. 

(e) red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt 
press clippings, Apr 17 – May 15, 2000. 

 
Also bronze (reproduction?) bust of Joseph Goebbels. [Removed to 

shelf]. 

 

40.  Index cards for Churchill research and for proposed FDR 
biography. 

Miscellaneous VHS videos from stock: Dresden Inferno, Fatal 
Attraction, etc. Also source materials. Who was Felix 
Kersten?, video.  

 

 

41.  Books only: from glass fronted bookshelf in study.  

42.  Stock copies of Goebbels, published in Polish by Galion, and first 
editions including Polish Hitler’s War (Bonus).  

 

43.  David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

(a) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1 et seq. 
(b) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 122 et seq. 
(c) Pink ring binder, Irving vs. Guardian Newspapers and Gitta 

Sereny: file #1,. pleadings and correspondence. 
(d) Red ring binder, Irving vs. Guardian Newspapers and Gitta 

Sereny: Amended Defence 
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44.  [Stray discovery items removed from this box for proper refiling] 
Ring Binders: 
(a) black, Irving vs. Guardian Newspapers and Gitta Sereny: 

Plaintiff’s List of documents and supplement list.  
(b) Copy documents provided to the Plaintiff under Discovery: also 

Sereny’s notes on her interviews with Franz Stangl, 
commandant of Treblinka.  

(c) Bundle for hearing on Irving vs. Guardian Newspapers and 
Gitta Sereny before Master Hodgson, July 28, 1999. Includes 
pleadings, and lists of documents. 

(d) David Irving, red ring binder of correspondence with Lovell 
White re Sereny, #4. 

(e) Black ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: Trial Bundle D8(iv): Website material. 

 

 

45.  Four blue ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt 

(a) Trial Bundle D2(ii): transcripts of audio and video material 
[speeches and interviews by David Irving] 

(b) Trial Bundle D9(i) : Statements made in Legal Actions [ by 
David Irving, here his testimony in the Zündel trial, 1988]. 

(c) Trial Bundle D9(i) : Statements made in Legal Actions [ by 
David Irving, here his action vs. The Sunday Times, 1992]. 

 

46.  (a) Black ring binder, David Irving vs. Guardian and Gitta Sereny, 
file 2: Sereny’s documents provided as requested from her 
Discovery. 

(b) Blue ring binder, David Irving press clippings and book 
reviews, 1989 

(c) Blue ring binder, David Irving press clippings and book 
reviews, 1990–1991 

 

47.  Three archive sub-boxes, all labeled: Irving vs. Irving [i.e. the 
approximately. 1981 separation ./. divorce action]  

(a) Confidential File, David Irving 
(b) Confidential File, David Irving 
(c) Confidential File, David Irving 
 

 

48.  Three blue ring binders of David Irving's press clippings 
(a) 1971–1976 
(b) 1970 to February 17, 1970 

 

49.  Three loose e-mails on statements by St Martin’s Press on the 
Goebbels cancellation. 

(a) Blue ring binder, press clippings from June 17, 1977 
(b) Blue ring binder, press clippings, 1978 
(c) Red ring binder, David Irving, correspondence with Mishcon de 

Reya, solicitors for Lipstadt, #6; also with the ineffable Nigel 
Adams, Davenport Lyons, et at., for the appeal hearings. 
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(d) Original part-English typescript of book, Forschungsamt. 

50.  [Removed from this box to a shelf: Uher Report tape recorder, with 
small tape-reel “Mosley May 1963 Kensington”; badly 
perished cable for Bell & Howell 16mm projector] 

(a) red ring binder, David Irving, "Churchill's War", vol. ii: 
"Triumph in Adversity", originally first draft print out of 
Xerox-850 discs of 1945 Yalta conference chapter; now 
contains MS vol.ii, part (i), draft; “not needed for vol.iii.” 

(b) Yellow envelope: Contents of Robert Wolfe’s “Auschwitz” box 
at US National Archives: includes 1944 report, a message 
about the Musy negotiations, 1945, air photos, and a Dino 
Bruggioni report 1979; controversy, why was Auschwitz not 
bombed? 

(c) a red folder of source documents on the Forschungsamt. 
(d) a blue folder of stray items on Adolf Hitler; his car (now in 

Ottawa museum); Robert Gutierrez; Hitler’s tax evasion; his 
adjutants, Günsche etc.  

(e) envelope of 1959 letters and photographs of German girl 
Heidrun Hasselbring, torn up by Mrs Pilar Irving in a jealous 
fit in 1962 evidently. 

 
A sheaf of loose items, some water damaged: post DJC Irving vs. 

Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt correspondence; attempts to 
raise money to save Duke Street apartment; negotiations with 
Saudi Prince Fahd, July 2001, terminated by his untimely 
death; PRO photocopy of pages from HW.16/22, decodes. 

 

51.  Goebbels diaries, published by Institut für Zeitgeschichte [removed 
to shelf] 

(a) Archive sub-box, “Mark Deavin, Book typescript [Macmillan’s 
Hidden Agenda], photos, correspondence”.  

(b) A bundle of printed invitation cards, Mr & Mrs Irving, to 
functions at Duke Street flat. 

 

 

52.  Stray items: 
(a) Bundles of spare jackets for "Churchill's War", vol. i: "Struggle 

for Power"; publicity leaflet for Rommel documents 
microfilms;  

(b) Green box file: containing materials removed from metal 
shallow-drawer cabinet in study at Duke Street: publicity 
leaflets, photos; Mondadori confirms they are canceling all 
contracts (April 1997); original Rudolf Hess headed paper; 
jacket proofs; publisher’s publicity for books; press reports 
on "Churchill's War", vol. i: "Struggle for Power"; a buff 
folder titled “Reputation” with reviews; Hoffmann und 
Campe advertising leaflets and posters for Rommel; leaflet on 
Philip Rosenthal, Einmal Legionär; cover of negative wallet 
(negatives missing here), DI and Carla Venchiarutti, Saint 
Lucia, May 1978.  
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53.  Three blue ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: 

(a) Trial Bundle H4(iv) documents referred to by Longerich 
(b) Trial Bundle H4(v) documents referred to by Longerich 
(c) Trial Bundle D 5(i): Letters (mostly from or to David Irving) 
(d) Stray sheaf of papers including: List of issues in dispute 

between the parties” (drawn up by defendants), and 
documents on the Judenfrage collected (late?) by Prof 
Christopher Browning.  

 

54.  (a) red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle D7, “Action Reports” Nos.1–18. Photocopies. 

(a) blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle H4(vi), Documents referred to in Longerich 
report 

(c) red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle E: Miscellaneous Documents, including 
Himmler organisation plans, and map of Auschwitz. 

(d) blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Trial Bundle C: appendix to witness statement of Second 
Defendant: documents by Lipstadt, speeches and letters by 
David Irving, etc. 

(e) David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Nos. 1985— end. 

 

 

55.  Four blue ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: 

(a) Trial Bundle D 1(i) Hitler’s War, photocopy. of Macmillan 
Papermac edition, vol.i only. 

(b) Trial Bundle D 1(ii) Hitler’s War, photocopy. of Macmillan 
Papermac edition, vol.i only. 

(c) Trial Bundle: Core File, Auschwitz- 1: including the original 
Leuchter report, his cross examination 1988, Crabtree letter, 
critiques, the Krakow forensic report of Dec 15, 1945, the 
Markiewicz report 1994 and correspondence.  

(d) Trial Bundle C: Appendix to Witness Statement, Second 
Defendant (Lipstadt), her speeches etc. 

 

56.  Five red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: 

(a) Transcript of Hearing of Application for Discovery, Sep 10-11, 
1998 [at this hearing, Lipstadt’s lawyers applied successfully 
for all documents pre-emptively rebutting inter alia any 
forthcoming allegations of racism or anti-semitism to be 
struck out of his Discovery list, as those issues there not 
pleaded; they then served a new Defence in Dec 1999 
pleading precisely those issues.] 

(b) Trial Bundle F1: The Plaintiff’s Reputation. (Press clippings 
with anti-Irving statements.) 

(c) Trial Bundle F2: The Plaintiff’s Reputation. (Press clippings 
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with anti-Irving statements.) 
(d) Trial Bundle G1: Moscow: documents relating to the glass 

microfiche plates of Goebbels Diaries 
(e) Exhibit ARJ2, Bundle 4: [documents the defendants want 

struck from David Irving's Discovery, under various 
categories.] 

57.  (a) Red Ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 
Bundle G2: Moscow. [Press reports on David Irving’s first 
use of the missing Goebbels Diaries, 1992] 

(b) Red ring binder, David Irving’s correspondence with solicitors 
Davenport Lyon (for the Defendant, Penguin Books) 

(c) Black ring binder, “BBC Legal”. Programme made by Nick 
Fraser on the Far Right. 

(d) Blue ring binder: David Irving, Data Protection Act (1994) and 
Libel Action against the Board of Deputies of British Jews, 
1995-1996. 

(e) Black ring binder, various speeches by David Irving, and copies 
of articles on Judenfrage. 

 

58.  Loose item: Trial Bundle, Exhibit DJCI1, his Nov 1999 action 
against Just Mortgages Ltd. 

Five ring binders: 
(a) Blue, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Trial 

Bundle D 2 (i): Transcripts of Audio and Video material” 
speeches by David Irving, 1986 to 1993 

(b) Blue, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Trial 
Bundle D 2 (iii): Draft of speeches disclosed by David Irving, 
here off FPP website 

(c) Red, Trial Bundle L2, “Reichskristallnacht” 
(d) Red, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Exhibit 

ARJ2 May 13, 1998 [re defects in David Irving’s Discovery]. 
(e) Blue, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Trial 

Bundle D 1 (vi), photocopy of "Apocalypse 1945: the 
Destruction of Dresden", 1995 [Australian] edition. 

 

 

59.  Box held only Goebbels diaries, published by Institut für 
Zeitgeschichte (removed to shelf) 

 

60.  (a) Red ring binder: Civil Litigation: The College of Law 
(b) Red ring binder: St Martins Press, file 2 
(c) Blue ring binder, David Irving, Press clippings, Jan 1,1992 – 

July 10, 1992. 
(d) Blue Ring Binder : David Irving Discovery documents for DJC 

Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: Nos. 2137 to 2189 
 

 

61.  (a) red ring binder, David Irving’s correspondence with publishers, 
to 1991; but also stray items. 

(b) DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, blue ring binder, 
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Trial Bundle 2: Van Pelt, expert report 
(c) white ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 

Lipstadt, appeal, File 8 E: transcripts of trial, week 5, Feb 7–
10, 2000 

(d) Red ring binder, David Irving’s correspondence with 
Macmillan Ltd 1982–1989. 

 

62.  Four white ring binders, Davenport Lyons, solicitors for Penguin 
Books, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt appeal:  

(a) Transcripts of trial, File 8 A, week 1, Jan 11 – 13, 2000  
(b) Transcripts of trial, File 8 B, week 2, Jan 17 – 28, 2000 
(c) Transcripts of trial, File 8 C, week 3, Jan 24 – 28, 2000 
(d) Transcripts of trial, File 8 D, week 4, Jan 31 – Feb 3, 2000 
 

 

63.  Four red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt appeal: 

(a) Witness statement of Libson, April 2001. 
(b) Exhibit JLL2, vol.1, to the above witness statement of James 

Lewis Libson [on behalf of respondents]: articles etc., by 
Mattogno, Irving, Renk, Crowell, Leuchter, Rademacher, 
Porter, Rudolf et al. 

(c) Exhibit JLL2, vol.ii 
(d) Exhibit JLL2, vol.ii 
 

 

64.  (a) One red ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt appeal: Expert reports of Robert Jan van Pelt and 
Richard J Green [latter report is on penetration of materials 
by hydrogen cyanide] 

(b) One blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Trial Bundle B: Browning, Evidence for the 
Implementation of the Final Solution (with interpolated 
sheets of questions for cross examination). 

(c) One blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Trial Bundle C: David Irving' witness statement and 
statements of his witnesses of fact: K Arnold (Pilkington’s, 
about the glass microfiche), P Millar (about Moscow) 

(b) One blue ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, Trial Bundle B: Peter Longerich: Glossary of Nazi 
terms; report, Hitler’s Role in the Persecution of the Jews by 
the Nazi regime; The Systematic character of the NS Policy 
for the Extermination of the Jews; and documents requested 
by David Irving, and his marked-up notes for cross-
examination. 

 

65.  Ring binders:  
(a) Red, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Evans 2: 

Richard Evans’ responses to David Irving’s questions 
(b) Thick blue ring binder, David Irving, correspondence with 
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Penguin’s lawyers 1999-2001 
(c) David Irving, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, 

Bundle E: “Global” [about the global Jewish effort to destroy 
his reputation, 306 pages]; duplicate in box 34. 

(d) blue ring binder, David Irving, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books 
Ltd & Lipstadt, original script of David Irivng’s closing 
statement, Mar 15, 2000: 104 pages; And Notes by 
Defendants lawyers on this statement. 

(e) blue ring binder, David Irving, Sheaf of about 100 pages, letters 
to and about Francois Genoud, and interviews with him, 
especially on the Martin Bormann letters and the 
“Bunkergespräche”. File contains a copy of the agreements, 
dated Jun 15 and Nov 20, 1952 between Genoud and Paula 
Hitler “genannt Wolf”, transferring rights in Table Talk 
worldwide to Genoud against royalty payments; note that 
there is no mention of any 1945 Bunkergespräche in these 
contracts. 

66.  (a) Red Ring Binder: St Martin’s Press, file #1. 
(b) A4 publication, Die Rechtlichen Hintergründe zum Fall Rudolf 

Hess (by Alfred Seidl, March 1980) 
(b) Red Ring Binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 

Lipstadt: Evans trial bundle H1 (iii) 
(c) Red Ring Binder: “Mannheim” – efforts of the German 

authorities to prosecute David Irving for a lecture he 
delivered in Weinheim, April 1991: correspondence with 
Schaller, Herrmann, Schütz and other lawyers, and the court 
file. 

(d) Hanging folder from file cabinet: Jessica’s schoolwork, 1998. 
(e) Blue pouch, [working notes for] David Irving’s World Tour, 

March–April 1986 
 

 

67.  Suspension files from file cabinet: including Daily Telegraph map 
of Europe (pre EU); diary fragments 1996, itinerary May 
1997; Sally Cox diary June 22, 1990; Tagebuch einer 
Vortragsreise (in German), October–November 1989 with 
Ewald Althans; telephone log, one sheet, Dec 1975; diary 
print out Sept 29, 1980-August 26, 1981; diary notes for Jul 
29(?), 1983 (Josephine’s disappearance in S France); original 
typed diary May 6-August 4, 1992 ; correspondence about a 
model of Rudolf Hess’s mouth made in Spandau; and an 
index to CSDIC reports 

Buff pouch: South African propaganda 

 

68.  Suspension files from file cabinet: including Torpedo Running 
(seven copies), documents for an intended update, Ray White 
/ Roy Brooks sketches for "Churchill's War", vol. i: "Struggle 
for Power" and vol.ii jackets;  

Blue pouch containing correspondence with Brian Griffiths, 
Australia; Veritas, re loan to produce vol.ii; Nov 1986 
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speaking tour; letter to Bill Casey (CIA), correspondence 
with Ben Swearingen, Peter Hoffmann, documents on tour of 
Australia, Canada, Hugh Conn [college friend at Imperial 
College, now at 2 Glen Elen Ave, Toronto, M4T 1T8, ph 482 
5801], Canadian supporters, Keith Wilson, lists of 
broadcasters, lists of potential supporters [need harvesting] ; 
interview with Dr Kurt S Wallersteiner, Vancouver, who 
claimed to be in MI6. 

Buff pouch containing materials for n ext South Africa talk, 1986; 
correspondence with Frank Morton; pouch of photos from 
Swakopmund.  

Buff pouch: South Africa 1989 (speaking tour): itineraries, 
correspondence, press clippings, Ken Sheppard, Frank 
Morton and others.  

Blue folder: South African tour Sept 5-24, 1986: same kind of stuff 
Red folder: Documents relating to South Africa tour, Nov 1987: 

same kind of stuff, including with Peter Lettow-Vorbeck, P O 
Box 391069, 20198 Bramley, RSA, who took the studio 
photographs of David Irving on Sept 22, 1986 

Loose sheaf of documents, search for a secretary, [Apr 1996]: CV 
on Chitramala Nadarajah, BSc MSc, b 2.5.74, Malaysian 
(who was hired) 

 
Ring binders re DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: 
(a) and (b) Two identical blue ring binders: Claimant Bundle “A”: 

inter alia documents on Kristallnacht, Groscurth diary, Von 
Below, other Hitler adjutants that night, Daluege, 
Schlegelberger, Auschwitz, photos of, etc. 

(c) white ring binder, Appeal documents, Auschwitz core file 23, 
File K 2.  

(d) white ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, appeal, File 8 G: transcripts of trial, week 7, Feb 
21–24, 2000 

69.  (a) Ring Binder 8 F: DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: 
Appeal Documents: Trial transcripts 

(b) Ring Binder 8 H: DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: Appeal Documents: Trial transcripts 

(c) Ring Binder 8 I: DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: 
Appeal Documents: Trial transcripts 

(d) Ring Binder 7: DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: 
Appeal Documents: Rulings and submissions made at Trial 

 

 

70.  Envelopes preparing for DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, re: 

(a) Günter Deckert; (b) Doyal Gudgel; (c) Heinz Koppe; (d) Hans 
Schmidt, Ganpac; (e) Prof Ernst Nolte; (f) R Clinton; (g) 
Buck Boomhower; (h) Thies Christophersen; (i) rental of 
Frankfurter Hof conf room for press conference; (j) meetings 
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and lectures; (k) “Friendly Jews”; (l) J Graf; (m) Letter from 
Alan Clark, Dec 31, 1995; (n) Justin Ried 

(o) Yellow pouch: Valentina Frank bequest of homes etc [she 
cancelled this in summer 1996 when David Irving was in 
Vienna prison, without explanation] 

(p) buff folder, Outline for a book on Beria. [never written] 
(q) File copies of David Irving’s Action Report, July 1993-1994, 

November 1995, Oct 1999 
(q) Blue folder, #2062: South Africa ban, etc. 1993–1997 
(r) File of correspondence with Schweizer Druck und Verlagshaus, 

1963-1968 
(s) Red folder of items re Rommel book, including the Hoffmann 

& Campe advertising “letters” and correspondence with 
editor Röhring 

(t) correspondence with Hodder & Stoughton about Hitler’s War 
(u) an envelope of stuff re Germar Rudolf 
(v) correspondence with lawyers Amhurst, Brown, Colombotti 

about the Bankruptcy, statutory demand, etc., 2001 
(w) filing box: “(1) Jewish harassment (and other); (2) Board of 

Deputies of British Jews.” 

71.  Two archive sub-boxes: 
(a) “Publishers and journalists to 2001”, including correspondence 

with Mondadori, Bloomsbury, Ed Novak, Max Becker, 
Heyne Verlag, Legenda, Lennart Sane, Prima, Arndt, Planeta, 
Da Capo, Dilia, Höffkes, Grabert, Wordsworth, and various 
newspapers, The Times, Jewish Chronicle, Standard, etc.  

(b) Public speaking: Mostly Deutsche Volksunion, 1985— 

 

72.  (a) Blue ring binder, David Irving, Press clippings, Sept 29, 1996 – 
March 2, 1997. 

Two archive sub-boxes: 
(b) Requests for Information and assistance, 1998-August 1999 
(c) Correspondence with Historians 
 

 

73.  Press Clippings about David Irving 
(a) Ring Binder March 3, 1997 — 
(b) Ring Binder, July 11 - October 31, 1992 
(c) Ring Binder, 1994–1995–Jan 16, 1996–Apr 18, 1996 
(d) loose press clippings approximately 1995–1999 awaiting filing 
(e) Buff pouch: World Tour March-April 1986, Press Clippings.  

 

74.  Press Clippings about David Irving 
(a) Ring Binder April 190, 1996 – Sept 28, 1996  
(b) Ring Binder, Feb 22, 1993 – Dec 31, 1993 
(c) Ring Binder, Nov 1, 1992 to Feb 21, 1993 
 

 

75.  Three archive sub-boxes:  
(a) “FDR materials” for Roosevelt biography, never written. 
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(b) “War Between the Generals correspondence” – working 
correspondence, approximately 1979. 

(c) “Roosevelt research” – not yet used. Including the draft 
Outlines submitted to publishers. 

76.  Manuscripts and typescripts by David Irving  
(a) Red bound volume, Accident, published version 
(b) The Knight’s Move [PQ17]: bound volume, still bound 
(c) The Knight’s Move [PQ.17]: bound volume cut open for 

copying by lawyers in 1970 
(d) sheaf of The Knight’s Move “offcuts from ribbon copy of 

manuscript” 
(e) Red bound volume, Accident, original version 
(f) Red bound volume, The Mare’s Nest, original 
 

 

77.  (a) Red Bound Volumes: original typescript of The Virus House 
(b) “Complete spare copy of English version of PQ.17” rubber 

stamped 1 Mar 1965, with a cover note dated Jan 1, 1970 
(prepared for defence of action of co-author Karweina). 

(c) David Irving diary #95: Telephone Log, 1968-9, pages 1942-
2341 

(d) David Irving, typescript of English book Guernica to Vietnam, 
about bombing of civilians; published only in German 

(e) David Irving: binder, “General Correspondence during the 
Period 3 October 1960 – 3 April 1961”. Carbons only, 
outgoings. 

(f) Envelope: “draft Churchill [vol.] II, introduction, 
miscellaneous, personalities etc.” 

(g) Envelope: “used Churchill [vol.] II, documents and draft NS, 
chapters 2 to 8”. 

(h) Yellow file: David Irving, “Very early records, 1940s-1950s” 
 

 

78.  David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

(a) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1903 to 1984 
(b) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1843 to 1902 
(d) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1321 to 1409 
(d) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1049 to 1188 
 

 

79.  David Irving Discovery documents for DJC Irving vs. Penguin 
Books Ltd & Lipstadt 

(a) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1411 et seq. 
(b) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1739 et seq. 
(c) Blue Ring Binder : Nos. 1667 et seq. 
 
Loose items including a different copy of David Irving’s testimony 

at the 1988 Zündel trial; Paperport calibration sheet; 
typescript, “Rethinking Churchill" by Ralph Raico; Apple G4 
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laptop manual; French language essay on L’assassinat de 
Darlan; print of draft chapter of "Churchill's War", vol. ii: 
"Triumph in Adversity", “Getting Rid of Darlan.” 

 

80.  (a) Green folder: Court file, attempts to extradite and prosecute 
David Irving for talk in Weinheim, 1990. British 
Government’s willingness to comply. 

(b) DJC Irving vs. Jeremy Jones – libel action in Australia; 
application of defendant for security for costs.  

 
The rest of the box contains about 3,000 pages of loose letters, 

press clippings, photos, orders, etc., of no obvious 
provenance abut all dated around 2002, the time of their 
seizure: so evidently they were found in action-trays waiting 
for action or filing away. 
 

 

81.  Contains about 20 books  

82.  Four red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, on appeal: 

(a) Libson affidavit, Exhibit JLL1 (documents on Auschwitz) 
(b) Libson affidavit, Exhibit JLL2 (documents on Auschwitz) 
(c) Expert report of Robert Van Pelt, and Richard Green [rebuttal 

of Germar Rudolf’s report on chemical evidence] 
(d) Items referred to in (a)  
 

 

83.  Box containing 60 microfilms, blue boxes, evidently all National 
Archives (USA) provenance. Not individually checked. 

 

84.  Box containing 31 microfilms, blue boxes, evidently all National 
Archives (USA) provenance. Not individually checked. 

(a) Suspension folders, contents of missing Orange file cabinet in 
study (most with their name-tabs removed; empty and 
untabbed files have been removed to shelf): includes Dr John 
Fox; Ernst Zündel; Bundle “C”, Himmler; Judenrat, 
Weissmandel, Thomas Mann; CVs of coloured PAs of David 
Irving (Chitra, Wenona, etc.); Dresden death roll (negative 
copies); Moscow, Goebbels diaries; Himmlers Posen speech 
Oct 1943, discussion of; Vaillant-Couturier; Speer and Hitler; 
Götz Aly; Karl Wolff; Philippe Burrin; Joel Hayward 

 

 

85.  Suspension folders, contents of missing Orange file cabinet in 
study (most with their name-tabs removed; empty and 
untabbed files have been removed to shelf): David Irving’s 
preparations and working papers for and during DJC Irving 
vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt: includes meaning; 
Aumeier; Horthy; Himmler Sept 22, 1942; Himmler to 
Greiser, Sept 18, 1941; Jews’ expulsion from Berlin; 
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Schlegelberger; shooting of Jews; justification; Irving as a 
historian (letters, library indices etc); damages (global); cross 
examination of Longerich; USSR evidence; roof of 
[Auschwitz] Krema II; death registers, a summary; in other 
KZs; pdf of Eva Menasse’s book Der Holocaust vor Gericht; 
Zionist hate mail and messages, death threats; David Irving’s 
witnesses Donald Watt, John Keegan, Kevin MacDonald. 

 
At the end is a bulky folder of 2,000 pages “miscellaneous”, 

evidently now containing the contents tipped out of the empty 
files. 

 

86.  Two red ring binders: 
(a) DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Trial Bundle D 6 

(i) – [David Irving’s private] diary entries 
(b) DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Trial Bundle D 6 

(ii) – [David Irving’s private] diary entries 
(c) Blue ring binder, Witness statement of James Libson, re David 

Irving’s [successful] application Oct 1999 to have the 
evidence of Mozzochi struck out for irregularities  

(d) red ring binder, David Irving’s selection of documents from 
Deborah Lipstadt’s Discovery.  

 

87.  Ring binders: 
(a) black, David Irivng’s discovery, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books 

Ltd & Lipstadt , file 1984: The Schlegelberger document and 
related correspondence with Robert Kempner, Eberhard 
Jäckel, Gerald Fleming [Gerhard Flehinger]. 

(b) mauve, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, Core 
File, Auschwitz 2: illustrations 

(c) red, David Irving’s Telephone Log, 1965-1974 
(d) blue: DJC Irving vs. Guardian Newspapers and Sereny, 

pleadings, correspondence. 
(e) blue, Davenport Lyons, Lipstadt tria, pleadings etc., mostly 

legal interest. 
 

 

88.  Four red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: 

(a) Trial Bundle H 5 (3) (i) Brian Levin 
(a) Trial Bundle H 5 (3) (ii) Brian Levin 
(a) Trial Bundle H 5 (3) (iii) Brian Levin 
(a) Trial Bundle H 5 (2) (iii) Roger Eatwell 

 

89.  Suspension files from filing cabinet in the study.  
(a) Günter Deckert case – including the dismissal of the three 

judges who agreed with him. 
(b) Sheaf of papers: Cases of H W Wicks [put on shelf] 
(c) file on video productions including Ich komme wieder and The 

search for Truth (will full transcript of the latter).  
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(d) Action Report including earliest issues, 1994 Lipstadt 
confrontation, etc. 

(e) police bans, etc [in Germany].  
(f) Churchill materials, including Halifax secret diary, 1944-1945 

for vol.iii 
(g) post card Aktion in Germany (re Auschwitz)  
(h photocopies of the Gestapo censorship sticker, on gummed 

labels. 
(i) David Irving visits to South Africa. Prosecution of Clive Derby-

Lewis for murder of Chris Hani.  
(j) Ernst Zündel, Douglas Christie, Ewald Althans; arson attack on 

Zündel’s Toronto home.  
(k) Pamphlet: Der Leuchter Kongress, Mar 23, 1991 (held in the 

open).  
(l) a file on Ewald Althans: exposed, August 1995, as a 

government agent.; previous letters from others warning not 
to trust Althans  

(n) important: Guide to the contents of David Irving’s microfilm 
cabinet – his special custom-made microfilms (the DI- 
series). [Removed to shelf].  

 

90.  Yellow envelope, bulky: Documents and files tipped out of a 
missing filing cabinet in study. Including Eugene Sweeton; 
George Stern; Reply to the Sereny Defence and originating 
writ against Guardian newspapers and Sereny 

Mostly empty suspension files from a missing filing cabinet in 
study, but one containing instruction leaflets for equipment. 
Most of the files have been emptied.  

Hitler’s War 1977 edition publication party: lists, letters from Von 
Below, Von Puttkamer, etc. ; PLR;  

 

 

91.  Buff package, bulky: Documents and files tipped out of a missing 
filing cabinet in study. Including Eugene Sweeton; Ernst 
Zündel; Munich Landgericht; Leuchter report, Rudolf Report, 
Krakau Report; Institut für Zeitgeschichte; post Lipstadt 
Judgment correspondence with court etc; appeal against costs 
order (Goldsmith & Co); Langen-Müller and action against 
Herbig Verlag; Elke Fröhlich, 1971-1979, re her work for 
David Irving; folder, David Irving, 

Photos of Meetings [taken out and put on shelf; mostly scanned]. 

 

92.  Suspension files no longer suspended but tipped into a box out of 
the file. Including:  

(a) Elke Fröhlich 
(b) Gitta Sereny 
(c) Manfred Schütz and German extradition attempts 
(d) DJC Irving vs. Observer re unpaid fee 
(e) New Zealand 
(f) Jonathan Mozzochi 
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(g) Chaim Bermant article 
(h) Amhurst, Brown, Colombotti; Nigel Adams; Baker Tilly 
(i) Action against Board of Deputies of British Jews 
(j) DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, David Irving’s 

working papers before proceedings commenced 
(k) friendly publishers’ continuing interest in Mr Irivng’s books 
The whole box is in a shocking mess and will take about one week 

to refile in correct sequence. 

93.  (a) Stock back numbers of Action Report, about 2,000 copies; 
(b) about 100 copies of the spoof Der Spiegel leaflet. 

 

94.  Original typescripts of published and unpublished books by David 
Irving  

(a) blue pouch: marked up copy of The War Path, from Michael 
Joseph Ltd 

(b) archive sub-box: two copies of updated MS of Apocalypse: The 
Destruction of Dresden (1995) 

(c) red pouch: Hitler’s War, shortened to 283 pp as script of 
Lamancha Productions Ltd video. 

(d) White box: Master typescript of Apocalypse: The Destruction 
of Dresden (1995) 

(e) brown folder: Hitler and his Medicine Men (119 pp), with 
complete detailed source notes: the original of the Stern 
series, and the Heyne Taschenbuch edition. 

(f) dark red folder: Nürnberg die letzte Schlacht. Original 
typescript in two languages, written for Welt am Sonntag and 
published by them, and subsequently by Heyne 
Taschenbuchverlag 

(g) Original treatment of The Mare’s Nest condensed to 80pp for a 
Lamancha Productions Ltd film on Nazi V-weapons, 
probably never made. 

(h) buff folder, Wie Deutschlands Städte Starben, original 
manuscript delivered to Neue Illustrierte for their series, 
1961. 

 

 

95.  Four white ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, on application for leave to appeal. 

(a) File 1: Claimant’s application 
(b) File 4a: first defendant’s response to Claimant’s application to 

adduce further evidence 
(c) File 4b: first defendant’s response to Claimant’s application to 

adduce further evidence 
(d) File 4c: first defendant’s response to Claimant’s application to 

adduce further evidence 

 

96.  (a) one white ring binder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, on appeal: Parties’ statement of case 

(b) four blue bound volumes of documents 
(c) one red bound original typescript, The Destruction of Dresden; 
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with a few interpolated original had copy with Kimber 
marginal lining and emendations 

97.  Seven blue bound volumes including Himmler Diary facsimiles, 
vols. 1 and 2.  

 

98.  (a) four blue bound volumes of documents, including the Koller 
diary 

(b) archive sub-box containing (i) extracts from the papers of 
Spears and Grigg; and (ii) extracts from Bernard Baruch 
papers, Princeton, all already used for "Churchill's War", vol. 
iii: "The Sundered Dream". 

 

99.  (a) 22 VHS videotapes from stock, The Search for Truth in History 
(b) assorted user manuals for computer software  

 

100.  Suspension files tipped out of orange file cabinet in the study: DJC 
Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt, preparation for 
cross-examination of witnesses, and working files: Longerich 
cross-examination; gas chambers and Kremas at Auschwitz; 
the Kol Nidre prayer; “Fakes”; John Ball and Air Photo 
Evidence; Daniel Levitas; cross examination of Richard 
Evans; cross examination of Roger Eatwell; on Bernie 
Farber; Warren Kinsella; cross examination of Christopher 
Browning; “Dresden” and International Criminal Law; David 
Irving’s public speaking and lectures at universities; 
Treblinka (and the ground radar scans); Rudolf Höss; Bruno 
Tesch; Holocaust statistics; “human skin lampshades”; cross-
examinations of Deborah Lipstadt; of Hunke; of Levin; 
closing speech (empty); Tarasov in Moscow; dysentery and 
transportation crisis; Götz Aly; Wetzel at Riga; “eye 
witnesses” and psychiatrists. 

 

101.  Approximately 30 Pal VHS video tapes, Hitler’s War (stock)  

102.  Three red ring binders, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt: Mr Irivng’s correspondence with Lipstadt’s defence 
lawyers, Mishcon de Reya:  

(a) volume 2 
(b) volume 3 
(c) volume 4 
one black ring binder, Civil Procedure, rules on Disclosure 

[Discovery] 
 

 

103.  (a) DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & Lipstadt. Red ring binder, 
David Irving, correspondence with Mishcon de Reya, 
solicitors for Lipstadt, #5 

(b) about 17 VHS videotapes from stock, Cincinnati 1999 and 
other titles. 

 

104.  Approximately 10 books off study bookshelf; and about fifteen  
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VHS videotapes from stock. 

105.  Approximately 20 books, including signed copy of Reinhard 
Spitzy memoirs 

 

106.  31 VHS videotapes, Hitler’s War etc. from stock.  

107.  28 VHS videotapes from stock.  

108.  Approximately 30 VHS videotapes, stock, primarily BBC Hitler 
The Fatal Attraction 

 

109.  Approximately 6 books from study bookshelves and ten BBC VHS 
videotapes, Hitler the Fatal Attraction, from stock 

 

110.  Approximately 12 books from study bookshelves  

111.  Approximately 12 books from study bookshelves including Susan 
Crosland, Behind the Image  

 

112.  Approximately 20 books from study bookshelves  

113.  Approximately 15 books from study bookshelves  

114.  Approximately 20 small books from study bookshelves  

115.  Approximately 12 books, including Carlos Thompson, The 
Assassination of Winston Churchill. 

 

116.  Approximately 15 books from bathroom cupboard (?)  

117.  Approximately 20 books from bathroom cupboard ( ?)  

118.  Approximately 20 books from bathroom cupboard (?) including 
three of larger format 

 

119.  About 20 books from bathroom cupboard, research library  

120.  About 20 books from bathroom cupboard, research library  

121.  From the study:  
(a) index cards: Hitler chronological (part), Judenfrage (yellow), 

FDR, biographical (blue) 
(b) miscellaneous coins, batteries, loudspeakers, microphones, 

software 
(c) LaCie CD/DVD reader writer 
 

 

122.  Archive sub-box contains: 
(a) stray (misfiled) letter from Philip Ruddock, Australian Minister 

of Immigration, 1/12/97 refusing David Irving a visa as he is 
“not a person of good character”; 

(b) a dozen diverse address lists – MAX show dealers, newspapers, 
etc.; 

(c) a Xerox back-up copy of David Irving’s blue address book (e); 
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(d) lists of Australian politicians; all typed onto a digital list, 1998 
by Bente; 

(e) David Irving: first Blue bound master Addresses book 
maintained until about 1993. [Placed on shelf]; 

(f) David Irving: second Blue bound master Addresses book 
maintained until about 1993.  

(g) David Irving: red telephone-numbers list, typewritten up to July 
1991, subsequently heavily amended and expanded in 
manuscript. [Placed on shelf]; 

(h) badly tattered lists of microfilms from the microfilm cabinet, 
now loose pages [all placed on shelf]:  
(i) Univ of Nebraska microfilm project, BDC;  
(ii) Loesch microfilms of Foreign Ministry files;  
(iii) “Author’s Microfilm Records” (i.e., the DJ-series); 

also:  
a dozen books from the study bookshelf including Richard Evans, 

In Defence of History 
 

123.  About 18 books from bathroom cupboard, research library  

124.  (a) Index cards: orange, compiled for Goebbels biography; 
including the Orange biographical series.  

(b) clear plastic folder: copy of Morell diary 1944, interrogations, 
Hitler’s diet cards (menus) for 1944-45, electrocardiogram 
traces, etc.  

(c) David Irving’s small diary notebooks [extracted and placed on 
shelf] 

(d) transcript of a phone conversation with Robert A Gutierrez, 
May 26, 1974 

(e) grey suspension file from orange cabinet in the study: the file 
on General Bruns (CSDIC transcript) 

(f) Gefängnis Aufzeichnungen Feldmarschall W Keitel Nürnberg, 
1945-1946. 

(g) Grey pouch: “Normal speaking” – South Africa 
(h) red folder: Next Canada tour (1990-1991) 
(i) two buff envelopes containing “fake Hitler documents provided 

by Dr August Priesack, 1983” (Hitler Diaries scandal) 
(j) folder, extracts from Nachlass of Herbert Backe.  
(k) White box, Index cards, for Hitler, chronological, February 

1938 to January 1939 
(l) imitation silver cigarette box, engraved with map of Europe 
(m) white box containing 63 mounted transparencies provided by 

Hoover Library. [Removed to shelf]; total tallies with totals 
listed on box lid, i.e. none is missing. 

 

 

125.  Eight books from the study, including Master Atlas of Greater 
London, and one German dictionary of set bought for 
Lipstadt Trial.  
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Rommel biography, late correspondence to 1982 
Julius Streicher typescript on the Nuremberg trial 
References to Mussolini in Morell papers 
Extracts from Bundesarchiv file of Reich Cabinet minutes 
Red ring binder: Telephone Log drafts, 1967-1976 
 

126.  About 18 books from research library  

127.  About 18 large format books from research library included a now 
badly damaged George Kent Guide to German FO documents 

 

128.  (a) 25 microfilms, mostly of the DI-series (David Irving’s personal 
microfilm project, WW2 records); 

(b) about fifty used floppy discs (software) 
(c) A PMCIA modem card 
 

 

129.  (a) 30 microfilms, mostly of the DI-series (David Irving’s personal 
microfilm project, WW2 records);, 

(b) about fifty used floppy discs and Zip cartridges  

 

130.  45 microfilms, mostly from the US National Archives, but also 
some from David Irving’s personal collection, the DI-series. 

 

131.  Four ring binders: 
(a) blue, David Irving: Macmillan UK Ltd, 1990 — 
(b) blue, David Irving, Press clippings and book reviews, 1979–

1980 
(c) blue, David Irving, Press clippings and book reviews, 1981 
(d) red, David Irving, Bundles put before Mr Justice Gray. 

 

132.  (a) Green folder: Employment as Clerk stenographer for US 
Strategic Air Command, summer 1960: contains article 
written for The Daily Telegraph and correspondence. Also 
correspondence with ICI, and others Sept 1960. 

(b) Papers relating to British National Movement, 1955-1956. 
(c) papers relating to University College London 1961, including 

the Mosley debate Tuesday before Feb 2, 1961.  
(d) a stray cheque of Katie O’Shea (“O’Thief”) indicating she was 

already living with Eric Oass. 
(e) Blue ring binder, David Irving’s Press clippings, 1982-1984 
(f) Blue ring binder, David Irving’s Press clippings, 1985-1987 

 

133.  Approximately 20 books, from bathroom cupboard  

134.  Half way down this box was a one page list made by agents of the 
Trustees listing boxes removed from Duke Street by original 
location [scanned, and removed to shelf] 

Loose files from a filing cabinet in the study, now missing: 
(a) blue folder, Correspondence with Dragan on Treblinka, Lublin 
(b) buff folder, Select file, Rommel project: includes material for a 
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talk on the Rommel/Speidel controversy, delivered in Kassel, 
May 27, 1978: telegrams, war diary entries etc. 

(c) open box lid: pages of early draft for "Churchill's War", vol. iii: 
"The Sundered Dream". Some scanned, some not. Includes 
Atlantic Monthly article by Christopher Hitchens on the 
various Churchill biographies including David Irving’s. 

(d) clear plastic folder: stored on Mac floppy disc also: Robert 
Herzstein, Roosevelt and Hitler.  

(e) blue folder, Krakau Commission report on Auschwitz, 1945 [in 
Polish only] 

(f) two-inch thick buff folder, Polish documents collected for 
Churchill biography, from the papers of Stanislas 
Mikolajczyk and Tadeusz Romer, with partial translations 
into English. 

(g) a five inch heap of papers, late 1990s, at bottom of this box 
contains inter alia  

(h) (clear plastic folder) a good copy of Ktb Nr 1: OKW 
Arbeitsstab Oldenburg, Feb 24 – Jun 23, 1941;  

(i) Churchill research materials; correspondence with 
Bundesarchiv, Wieland Soyka (Faksimile Verlag),  

(j) copies of selected Lord Cherwell’s papers, sorted by dated, pre-
war onwards to 1945 

(k) 10 page Russian document, of unspecified provenance, 
addressed to L D Beria, on buildings in Berlin including 
Himmler’s HQ, Apr 22, 1945 

(l) yellowish clear plastic folder: documents from Barbara Cherish, 
daughter of Arthur Liebehenschel, commandant of 
Auschwitz; also a floppy disc with her draft memoirs. 

(m) a pot pourri of items: Julius Streicher notes, May 1945; ; 
cremation of Jodl; a talk with Werner Maser; The Times 
entries on Sir Henry Strakosch; Ernst R Lee diary, Jan 1944 
(DDE Library) 

(n) clear plastic folder: Carolyn Bielby (Charles Massey’s 
daughter), and photos of Massey 

(o) Potocki papers, copy of letter Jan 1939 
(p) plastic folder, sources at Hoover Library 
(q) PRO copies (and scan) of PRO file PREM.13/2644, Harold 

Wilson and the Sikorski affair 
(r) Outline, synopsis, of a biography of Dr Goebbels, for Max 

Becker. 
(s) PRO copies of FO.371/15252, Aug 1943 declaration on war 

crimes 
(t) After the Battle, issues on Rudolf Hess, and death of Benito 

Mussolini. 
(u) Hansard, House of Lords, on War Crimes Bill, Jun 4, 1990 
(v) David Irving Outline for a Churchill biography, amended in red 

ink 1976. 
(w) loose correspondence with archives, including US National 

Archives. 
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135.  A very important box:  
(a) buff folder, “Material for a talk on Winston Churchill.” Key 

nuggets from the research.  
(b) Loose correspondence with lawyer Schütz and Bundesarchiv, 

1993-1995 
(c) clear plastic folder: Hitler’s War, notes, Xerox copy 
(d) letter to Dr Lenz of Bundesarchiv, Jul 1, 2001, with copies 

faxed by Walt Martin of sample documents found among 
estate of Robert Kempner. 

(e) red folder: Churchill research, exploited source information, 
Nov 19767 — 

(f) red folder: correspondence with Churchill College, Cambridge 
re archives and finding aids 

(g) Yellow folder: “Churchill and the alleged destruction of his 
letters to and from Mussolini.” 

(h) buff folder: “Italy” – documents copied from Italian archives. 
(i) Churchill, Material on the Sutherland portrait. 
(j) Churchill, Palette material [early research] 
(k) Orange folder: material on the bribery of Conservative MPs, 

1938. Including copies of the Forschungsamt file on 
intercepted Benes- Masaryk phone conversations.  

David Irving’s youth: papers from a cupboard in the partner’s 
desk. 

(l) Green folder: correspondence with Douglas Townsend. 
(m) Green folder: 1956 Union Movement 
(n) Green folder: July 1954 stay at Hamble, Southampton with 

Capt Asa Whitney: Concrete homes and machinery: Costain 
Ltd 

 (o) Green folder: volunteering for the RAF (Linguists Course): 
eventually they wrote on Aug 25, 1959, “it is regretted that 
you do not reach the medical standard” required by the RAF 

(p) Green folder: employment by Thyssen from Nov 9, 1959, and 
correspondence with newspapers etc during this period 

(q) Green folder: papers and manuscripts relating to the Carnival 
Times affair, April–May 1959 

(r) Green folder: early manuscripts, published and unpublished, 
including the article Nov 1959 published by the Jewish 
Chronicle under a pseudonym, Peter Stonier. 

(s) Green folder: Papers from the last years at Brentwood School, 
1955-1956, including the school’s Blue Book [list of pupils 
and teachers] and correspondence subsequently with the 
headmaster C R Allison. 

(t) Green folder: correspondence during the Imperial College 
period, 1956-1959. 

 

 

136.  Contents of wooden file cabinet in study: emptied suspension files, 
and approximately 2,000 pages tipped out of them into a 
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loose heap. Including errors in books; Searchlight; memoirs 
documents; Bradley Smith and CODOH; Australia 1999; 
Barbara Cherish (daughter of Liebehenschel, Auschwitz 
commandant); the first Real History convention, 1999. [We 
have roughly refiled the papers, inside this box]. 

David Irving’s Green-bound address book from first world tour: 
media, friends, supporters etc. 

137.  (a) Buff envelope: Miscellaneous receipts, USA, 1999 
(b) white folder, David Irving’s birthday , 1998, with greetings 

from Süsie Töpler et al. [faxed from +49 8151 6340]  
(c) clear green folder: highly important, negotiations with US 

Immigration, 1993-1994, and the INS computer print out 
accidentally handed to David Irving in San Francisco, 
revealing that they had confused him with another David 
Irving born in 1963 with a criminal record. 

(d) Gerald Gable GPO engineers break in. original newspaper 
clippings.  

(e) Unfiled letters from 2001 period, about 2000 pages. 
(f) contents of Website, Servers, ISPs folder. 
(g) correspondence with and about secretaries 
(h) Irving vs. Irving 
(i) Roop Nahil (personal assistant) 
(j) Aislinn Morrison, p.a., 1998–9. 
(k) Cathleen Louise Farrelly, p.a. 1999 
(l) Materials on Winston Churchill, including death of Mussolini, 

Leo Amery; promoting volume 2.  
(m) Helmut Horten 
(n) papers collected for memoirs including obituaries of Mr Justice 

Lawton and Lord Justice Winn, Miklos Vásárhelyi and Prince 
Fahd Salman 

(o) Buff envelope: David Irving brief medical file 
(p) loose copy Action Report No. 17, July 20, 2000 
(q) draft handwritten diary pages, Cork, November 16, 1999: the 

Jewish riot to prevent David Irving speaking 
(r) A sheaf of important unfiled papers including Oklahoma city 

bombing,  
(s) A shelf list of 45 archive boxes and their contents [which were 

housed outside the study at Duke Street; mostly now missing, 
or stored in Illinois: of which see separate list/ This shelf list 
has been removed to shelf] 

(t) Clear plastic folder: MAX Show (USA) dealer directory: a list 
of all dealers participating and their addresses 

(u) Buff folder: The Focus Solidarity Campaign: David Irving’s 
financial support of Lech Walesa’s “Solidarity” movement in 
Poland, Feb – April 1981. Weeded in Dec 1987 to remove 
donors’ letters.  

(v) Buff envelope: “Selected correspondence from old file, 1959-
1961, re David Irving’s marriage, rental of flats, motor car 
matters, bank accounts, and overdrafts, income tax (rest 
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weeded and destroyed Dec 24, 1987).”  
(w) A file of old book orders [removed to shelf for harvesting and 

fulfilment.] 

138.  Evidently the contents of the partner’s desk were tipped into this 
box, loose: stationery, index card blanks, Pitney Bowes, 
pencils, steel rule etc; [a lot of items are retained on one side 
for trashing] 

Folder of stray items of David Irving’s lady friends 1981-2000, 
including Katie O’Shea (Muckle, aka “O’Thief”); and re 
Rebecca Sieff, etc. 

 

139.  (a) transcript of Lord Hailsham in "After Dark" programme on 
Channel 4, May 28/9 midnight 1988 

(b) buff envelope “Charles Provan” 
(c) buff envelope Russian documents on the 1944 Warsaw 

Uprising 
(d) buff envelope and loose sheaf: rest of Katie O’Shea items 

including photos, credit card slips, etc.  
(e) City of Westminster Libraries, attempts by others to ban my 

books 
(f) Action Report No.19 Oct 31, 2001: “ON TO THE NEXT BATTLE.” 
(g) essays by others on Deir Yassin; The Holocaust; Wannsee;  
(h) pages photocopied from memoirs of Brigadier Fitzroy Maclean 
(i) Blue ring binder, Himmler Diary, from Moscow archives, 1941-

1942 
(j) blue folder, General Hap Arnold and others’ papers 1944-1945, 

copies of. 
(k) finding aids to Hugh Dalton and Lord Citrine papers, LSE 

Library; and to PRO files, Lord Halifax papers at York, 
Clausen file of Pearl Harbor intercepts, Sir John Simon 
papers at The Bodleian (with extracts re Hess):  

(l) Bundesarchiv copies of documents re Russian atrocities in East 
Prussia, 1944 

(m) John Fox’s file of copies of Bletchley Park intercepts, 1940-
1942 

(n) Oklahoma City bombing, 1995: attempts by the Jewish 
community to smear David Irving. 

 

 

140.  One negative microfilm reel, newspaper clips, unidentified. 
The Idi Amin medal given David Irving by Gerd Heidemann 

[removed to shelf].  
Hungarian émigré medal awarded to David Irving for Uprising! 

book. 
Approximately 400 floppy discs, including DJC Irving vs. Penguin 

Books Ltd & Lipstadt items. 
And:  
(a) green pouch: Dr John Fox [historian] 
(b) grey pouch: copies of Chequers guest register 1941-1945; and 

similar items from papers of Cdr C R Thompson.  
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141.  Blue-bound volumes of documents: including Hitler’s Activities 
1943-1945. 

 

142.  Books: research books from bathroom cupboard(?), including 
Official Histories, Roskill’s War at Sea, Hinsley’s British 
Intelligence, and Civil Affairs 

 

143.  Miscellaneous personal files:  
(a) buff envelope, “Death of our beloved Josephine, † 7.9.1999, 

and funeral.” 
(b) blue pouch, transcripts of Hitler speeches, 1937 to 1939 
(c) green pouch, [Robert] Faurisson 
(d) sheaf, [Ingrid] Weckert 
(e) Items relating to Panorama TV program on Far Right, 1984; 

Nottingham Univ invitation, 1984; conflict with The 
Guardian, 1984. 

(f) blue folder, Political Principles of Robert A Taft. 
(g) Blue folder: Conqueror’s Peace, Andy Rooney 
(h) Blue pouch: BND affair 1997 and related correspondence: a 

BND document about Irving and Günter Deckert. 
(i) Blue pouch: Miscellaneous correspondence 1978/9 – publishers, 

friends, etc. Needed filing then. 
(j) Red folder, Hitler’s War fan mail after TV and radio interviews, 

especially the Frost Programme of Jun 9, 1977 
(k) Miscellaneous. mostly requests for information and assistance, 

1970s; references to Kodak printer reader. 
(l) Red pouch, “Rae West”, little value 
(m) Buff pouch, “Hitler Diaries,” with Der Spiegel, May 9, 1983 

devoted to the scandal, a list of money earned by David 
Irving, letter from August Priesack. 

(n) Dresden (post book-publication correspondence with 
photographer Walter Hahn, archivist Walter Lange, Hanns 
Voigt, author Götz Bergander, etc, 1964-5).  

(o) Jürgen Graf, articles and letters 
(p) Blue folder, “Hitler Diaries: action to oblige The Observer to 

pay the agreed fee.” (They paid). Useful summaries of the 
scandal. 

(q) Printed brochure: Anton Hoch’s essay on the Attentat of Nov 
1939 against Hitler.  

(r) Slim buff folder: Carla Venchiarutti: copies of correspondence, 
and photos, 1978. Also contained: car registration papers for 
Rolls LYT 200, draft pages of Hitler’s War.  

(s) buff envelope, more financial papers  
(t) clear pouch: correspondence with David Irving’s sister Carol 
(u) Speech materials, DVU tour Aug-Sept 1986 
(v) clear pouch: miscellaneous requests for information 
(w) folder, David Irving’s correspondence with brothers, sister, 

daughters. Contains The Daily Telegraph Sept 9, 1999 with 
death notice on daughter Josephine, and very many sad letters 
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from her in the years before. 
(x) A strange and eclectic heap of papers, re broadcasting, TV, 

speaking at universities, early website, 1970s to 2001 
(y) original copy of The Morning Post, Oct 31, 1921, no visible 

reason for its preservation in papers of David Irving’s mother.  
(z) Betacam master tape, David Irving’s film Ich komme wieder. 

144.  (a) about 40 Zip storage cartridges, including (at top of box) three 
cartridges of high resolution  scans for Mark Deavin’s book; 
and a cartridge containing “Shamir catalogues” of Moscow 
Himmler files. 

(b) 50 – 60 microfilms of records 
 

 

145.  Books from study: Goebbels diary (Institut für Zeitgeschichte), 
Neuffert building code, etc. 

 

146.  (a) Blue tin box containing 7 mini-recorder tapes: memoirs 
dictation etc. [Removed to shelf] 

(b) Loose papers, re Himmler research: correspondence, prints of 
photos, Vera Atkins 

(c) original copies from Rudi Brandt stenographic diary, 1942 
[only 3+ 1 pages here, where are the rest that David Irving 
had?] 

(d) Typed transcript of entire 1942 Rudi Brandt diary 
(e) Prints of Hoover Libr photos and Detroit photos from Himmler 

collections, persons identified by Martin Månson 
(f) Yellow folder: Dr Erwin Giesing: “Bericht über meine 

Behandlung bei Hitler” 183 pp, included an American 
interrogation report on G. and his sketch plan of Hitler 
barrack hut, the site of July 20, 1944 bomb attempt (provided 
to David Irving in or before Aril 1969) 

(g) Ground radar scan at Treblinka: letter from Australian who 
executed this 

(h) Black cardboard (“Conqueror” paper) box, containing “Adolf 
Eichmann: Memoirs” – evidently the memoirs written in 
Israel, and supporting papers and faxes, provided to David 
Irving by Court Order ; also pages from the Rudolf Höss 
memoirs, in German, with dismissive handwritten marginalia 
by Adolf Eichmann; a brown envelope containing 13 double-
page glossy photographic prints of typed transcript of 
Eichmann’s comments on a manuscript. 

(i) Blue folder: Hitler’s War, final revision, containing some 
original photographs 

(j) Blue folder: cover sheets of items shipped to Institut für 
Zeitgeschichte. 

(k) White envelope: title pages or labels of files shipped to 
Bundesarchiv Koblenz in about 1992 (and since restituted to 
David Irving). [removed to shelf] 

(l) Two green messages evidently faked by Peter Stahl, on Moscow 
and the Himmler and Goebbels diaries. 
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(m) An affidavit by Dr Joachimhans Drosihn, March 1946, on non 
homicidal gassing chambers at Riga and Pleskau.  

147.  Green pouch: Loose documents, including: items on Auschwitz; 
David Irving’s interview with WW2 German atomic scientist 
Carl Friedrich von Weizsäcker, in German and English 
verbatim transcript (Virus House); US interrogations of 
Aumeier; extracts copied from Cecil King diaries; items on 
Auschwitz and Holocaust  

(a) Black ring binder: documentation on the forgery of John 
Demjanjuk’s Trawniki ID card. 

(b) Grey folder: extracts copied from Cecil King diaries, 1940-
1943 

(c) Clear plastic folder, photos copied for Mark Deavin book 
Macmillan’s Hidden Agenda 

(d) white folder, John Martin diary 1940–1941 
(e) diary of Air Cdre J L Mitchell, Churchill's navigator 
(f) copies of FO documents, Gerhard Riegner, Cavendish Bentinck, 

etc.  
(g) Buff pouch, Rudolf Hess: documents, newspaper articles. 
(h) Original newspaper reporting death of Heinrich Himmler 
(i) correspondence with Michael Banks [best friend from Imperial 

College] 1958–1960. 
(j) Deutsche Reichspartei poster (1959/60) 
(k) selected documents on Judenfrage, c a 50 pages, 1942. 
(l) correspondence with Robert Harris. 
(m) Michael Naumann (Rowohlt) likes Churchill book. 
(n) correspondence about a Hitler painting which John Cullis 

proposed to sell to (fraudster) “Gordon Lennox.” 

 

148.  14 Microfilms, mostly from USA National Archives 
18 cassette music tapes [moved to shelf] 
Three rolls 16mm family movies, summer; one empty box, 1970 

movie: Josephine’s first communion, Norah, etc., and a 1969 
empty film box. Both probably spliced onto larger reels. 

 

149.  Approximately 10 books from study bookshelves including Shorter 
Oxford English Dictionary [latter removed and placed on 
shelf] 

 

150.  All computer and software manuals from study bookshelf  

151.  Approximately 25 books from bookshelves and cupboards  

152.  Four blue bound volumes of documents, and various books 
removed from glass fronted bookshelf in study. 

 

153.  One blue bound volume of documents (Bock diary), and 
approximately 15 books from bookshelves including Russian 
publication army documents, and Churchill memoirs 
volumes.  
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154.  (a) One blue bound volumes of documents: Schmidt Aufzeichnung 
Bd III 

(b) PRO copy of FO 371/39005, Oct-Nov 1944 re question of 
Major War Criminals 

(c) PRO copy of FO 371/39242, Dec 1944: Use of Gas Chambers 
by the Germans: uncertainty about Majdanek, Lublin. 

(d) Loose pages from DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 
Lipstadt, David Irving’s working papers on reputation as an 
Historian 

(e) pages from Pressac report 
(f) Van Pelt report for DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books Ltd & 

Lipstadt, appeal; scathing comments about Germar Rudolf’s 
invention of fictitious expert witnesses. 

(g) red folder, The Search for the Missing Transcripts of 
Churchill's phone conversations with Roosevelt. 

(h) yellow pouch, Churchill sources: mainly volume ii, Pearl 
Harbor.  

(i) Yellow ring binder, “IfZ” (Institute für Zeitgeschichte, Munich) 

 

155.  Five blue bound volumes of documents including KTB/OKL 1945 
and Schmundt Tgb. 

 

156.  Approximately 20 books from glass fronted bookshelf in study  

157.  Four books, four blue bound volumes of documents (Von Etzdorf, 
etc) 

 

158.  Six blue bound volumes of documents  

159.  Large box, with large format items:  
(a) photo album, David Irving’s 1986 world tour: Pat Donnelly, 

Susanna Scott Gall, Clive Derby-Lewis, etc.  
(b) photo album, Walter Hahn’s pictures of pre-raid Dresden 
(c) Signatures folder, green leather: Unterschriften 
(d) David Smith caricatures of Ian Paisley and Lech Walesa 
(e) Bronze plaque: Rudolf Hess quotation 
(f) Plaque: David Irving’s George Orwell award 
(g) 9 oil paintings by David Irving 
(h) Jean Claude Pressac: Auschwitz volume 
(i) Times Atlas of the World 
(j) suitcase containing small items in poor state: two Asian wooden 

curio statuettes; Beer jug; green jade elephant, chipped; 
Walkman cassette player.  

 

 

160.  Large box, with large format items:  
Copies of Churchill’s monthly desk calendars; Auschwitz aerial 

photographs, posters for 1991/1992 Campaign for Real 
History, architectural sketches of Auschwitz, and large 
photographs – all removed from box and laid out flat to 
flatten. 
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early Mac keyboards; buttons for German keyboard (trashed); 
silver-faced clock (from British Airways, with all three clock-
hands unmounted); also the Swiss mantelpiece chiming 
clock, missing its pendulum and a pendant.  

161.  Two small 30m film rolls (1600) in boxes and eight large cans of 
16 mm family movies, 1971 to 1989; the camera was 
purchased April 1969, and there are scenes with Field 
marshal Milch; one roll has film of David Irving interviewing 
Werner Koeppen, Walter Frentz, Ursula Schneider, and Leni 
Riefenstahl in 1989; one empty unlabelled 30m can removed 
to shelf. 

Carbon paper and stationery (removed to shelf) 
Loose contents of drawers of partners’ desk: including lens caps, 

rubber stamps, embosser, heavy hole punch, numbering 
machine; blue loose-leaf address cards of 1986 world tour 

 

 
400.  (a) Stray document: [US] Inspection of German 

Concentration Camp … Buchenwald, Apr 
1945 

(b) Red ring binder: Focal Point and Parforce 
investors 

(c) suspension file from filing cabinet: 
accountant Alan Kent, VAT returns, etc. 

(d) loose legal and financial papers, 1989 re 
Duke Street lease 

(e) Barclays Bank statements David Irving and 
Focal Point only 

(f) (top of box now) loose items awaiting filing, 
1998-2000 approx. 

 

 (a) needed for 
Himmler 
 
(f) needed for 
Memoirs 

401.  The contents of a Parforce UK Ltd wooden 
filing cabinet, tipped out of their folders 
into an unsorted heap: mostly printing 
estimates, but also Hitler’s War index, 
Butler & Tanner, Bath Group, Biddles; 
page proofs; Benté’s legal action against 
Trilucent; Parforce loan agreements, 
unfulfilled book orders; poster print 
estimates; advertising in The Bookseller, 
etc; newspaper requests for review copies; 
Hamilton House mailings; Lance 
Frickensmith & World War II Books; Book 
Shippers Association; Cincinnati 2001; 
records on the 1938 arrest of Oskar 
Schindler as a spy; Gallipoli diary of Cecil 
Griffin, 1915; plastic folder containing 
Adolf Hitler self portrait, with Geli Raubal 
sketched on the rear (“That which was 
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feared lost is found”) [item removed to 
shelf]; Deutsche Bank loan, 1995. 

Buff envelopes: American expenses, 2000; 
Hitler’s war funding by Moffat, 1991-3; 
expenses 1999 

Red folder: lists of bookshops 
Most of this box’s contents can be trashed 

eventually; most important folders are 
placed at top of box. Double Taxation 
agreements; contracts; papers awaiting 
filing at time of their seizure, May 2002; 
ISBN numbers list [latter scanned].  

402.  Miscellaneous envelopes containing David 
Irving’s financial records, evidently 
supplied by accountant Alan Kent, which 
can now be trashed as obsolete: 1996–2001 
etc; cheque-book stubs; bank statements, 
VAT, Inland Revenue; but also a large 
heap of general correspondence, 
approximately 3000 pages, which needs to 
be cherry picked and trashed. 

(a) yellow pouch, instructions for Macromedia 
Flash.  

(b) Canadian Government Immigration ministry, 
files on David Irving released under FoI 
Act. “Deportation from Canada, 
1992”[removed to shelf] 

 

 (b) needed for 
Memoirs 
 

403.  15 blue bound volumes of documents, including 
Trevor-Roper papers, Wiedemann, Speer 
diaries, Wünsche 

 Needed for 
Himmler 

404.  Miscellaneous envelopes containing David 
Irving’s financial records, evidently 
supplied by accountant Alan Kent, which 
can now be trashed as obsolete: 1980s – 
1985 etc. 

Box also containing David Irving’s personal 
diaries for 1986 (with a few pasted in 
letters, notes and clippings) and 1987, 
which Mr Kent evidently held but did not 
return at the time [removed to a different 
box or shelf] 

  

405.  Miscellaneous envelopes containing David 
Irving’s financial records, evidently 
supplied by accountant Alan Kent, which 
can now be trashed as obsolete: cheque 
book stubs, bank statements, credit card 
statements, payments received Aug 1992 
from Spiegel, Die Welt etc re Goebbels 
diaries; remortgaging Duke Street, 1989; 
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198 red diary [removed to shelf]; account 
books.  

 
406.  Miscellaneous envelopes containing David 

Irving’s financial records, evidently 
supplied by accountant Alan Kent, which 
can now be trashed as obsolete: 1994-95; 
USA; 1996, 1997; DIFF letters and copies 
of cheques, 1998; cheque-book stubs, etc. 

  

407.  Miscellaneous. envelopes and pouches 
containing David Irving’s financial records, 
evidently supplied by accountant Alan 
Kent, which can now be trashed as 
obsolete: 1980s, 1990-1. 

  

408.  Miscellaneous. envelopes and pouches 
containing David Irving’s financial records, 
including red account books evidently 
supplied by accountant Alan Kent, which 
can now be trashed as obsolete: 1989-1990. 

  

409.  Miscellaneous envelopes containing David 
Irving’s financial records, evidently 
supplied by accountant Alan Kent, which 
can now be trashed as obsolete: 19941-
1994, and bank statements; VAT returns, 
etc.  

Also: 
(a) Green ring binder: Publishers, 

correspondence with, 1993-1995.  
(b) Clear folder, DJC Irving vs. Penguin Books 

Ltd & Lipstadt, Trial Bundle H 1: Richard 
Evans: source notes on his Report. 

 

  

410.  NOT records from Alan Kent’s office, but: 
(a) file on action against Just Mortgages re 

wrongful fee charging 
(b) loose items, finding aids from microfilm 

cabinet and glass-fronted bookshelf: 
Schumacher, Hoover Library,  

(c) DJC Irving vs. Carl Surman 
(d) Franke Grieksch, biographical information 
(e) blue folder, containing the Eichmann Papers 

handed to David Irving in Buenos Aires, 
Oct 20, 1991 by family friend Hugo 
Byttebier: originals. 

(f) Five blue bound document volumes, Trevor 
Papers and Assmann papers. 

 

 (e) of greatest 
value for 
Himmler 
project 

 


